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Susan,
 
We refer to the attached correspondence.
 
Liffey Valley Shopping Centre in conjunction with the National Transport Authority has
delivered enhanced facilities for cyclists and pedestrians during 2022 and 2023 in
conjunction with the enhancement of car parking, pedestrian, cycleway and public
transport facilities and roads infrastructure.
This investment has seen significant improvement of pedestrian and cyclist approaches to
the Centre as well as delivery of the following on-site facilities for cyclists:
 

60 bike stands providing 120 parking spaces and 3 bike shelters available for use by
customers and staff
14 bike stands providing 28 parking spaces dedicated to facilitate staff cycling to the
Centre

 
In addition, Centre Management are currently working with a bike locker supplier to deliver
further bike parking facilities along with extending the current provision of bike parking
facilities for staff.
 
Best Regards,
 
From: LUPT - Central Management Unit <cmu@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> 
Sent: Friday 7 March 2025 14:52
To: Martin, Frank <Frank.Martin@hines.com>
Subject: Item 86196 February 2025 Lucan, Palmerstown and North Clondalkin Area Committee
Meeting

 
[From an External Email System]

 
To Whom it May Concern,
 
The elected Councillors in South Dublin County Council are sub-divided into Area Committees
who meet to deal with local issues. One such meeting, the February 2025 Lucan, Palmerstown
and North Clondalkin Area Committee Meeting (ACM) requested that we write to you on foot of
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6l March 2025


Hines Ireland
One Central Plaza
Dame Street
Dublin
DO2K7K5


Re: Item 86196 February 2025 Lucan, Palmerstown and North Clondalkin ACM


To Whom it Concerns,


At the February 2025 Lucan, Palmerstown and North Clondalkin Area Committee Meeting, made up
of elected Councillors, the following Motion was Agreed by the members:


“That Hines, who manage the Lfey Valley Shopping Centre, shall he contacted in relation to the need
,fbr bike lockers at the shopping centre, in particular/or employees of the Centre and any of its tenants
including shops and caJ s and that it be askedJar an update on this and any other steps it is taking to
encourage andJ&ilitate cycling by employees and customers to and from the shopping centre..”


Your response when received will be circulated to the members and made available to the public
through the published minutes.


Yours sincerely,


R5
Susan Sinclair - Administrative Officer


LUPT Accounts & Central Management Unit
Land Use Plaiming and Transportation Department
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght
T+353 1 4149000
Email: cmu@sdublincoco.ie


Comhairle Contae Atha Cliath Theas. South Dublin County Council, Tel: +3531 414 9000 Ceangail 24/7 Connect 24/7
Halla an Contae, Tamhlacht, County Hall, Tallaght, SMS: 086173 1707 with Council information and
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the agreed Motion as per attached letter.
 
I look forward to your reply which will be circulated to all members and made available to the
public through published minutes.
 
Regards,
Eimear O’Sullivan
 
 
Central Management Unit
Land Use, Planning and Transport
South Dublin County Council
Phone: 01-4149000
Email : eosullivan@sdublincoco.ie
Website: www.sdcc.ie
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message
has been swept by Anti-Virus software. 

Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi
phribhléid ó thaobh an dlí de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an
t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost
seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, dáileadh ná aon ghníomh eile a
dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an ríomhphoist seo
toirmiscthe ort agus d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an
teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í
nó le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraí Frithvíreas.
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reasons, to protect our business, and to ensure compliance with legal and regulatory obligations and our internal policies.
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